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MoritzLong, Danielle D.

From: Disney Vacation Club <disneyvacationclub@mail.dvcmember.com>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 5:09 PM
To: MoritzLong, Danielle D.
Subject: (TEST-HTML) Announcing a new Family Culinary Adventure
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MEMBER MAIL: HOT OFF THE PRESS 
 

 

 

   

Members can experience a new culinary adventure 
before it opens to the public! 

  
  

 

Dear Vargas Family, 
 
As a valued Member, we want you to be among the first to know about a new Family 
Culinary Adventure coming to Walt Disney World® Resort, and experience the adventure 
before it's available to the general public. Try your hand at a culinary craft with your family in 
a catering kitchen at Disney's Contemporary Resort during this hands-on experience.  
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As the doors to the kitchen are opened:  

• Don a chef's hat and apron as you become a chef alongside an award winning culinary 
team. 

• Families will prepare a portion of the meal from scratch with celebrated Disney Chefs, 
while learning a few tricks of the trade from the chefs who call that kitchen home. 

• Younger chefs (ages 9-12) will have a unique cooking experience at their own 
supervised station, where they will contribute to the evening's meal. 

• Dine with your fellow chefs right in the kitchen! 
 
Member Dates: June 29 & June 30 

 Learn More 
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An RSVP is required. At least one valid Member ID will be required for this experience. Guests must be at 
least nine years old to participate. Adults 16 and up must present photo ID. Transportation to and from 
Disney's Contemporary Resort will be provided for Resort Guests. For safety reasons, closed-toe, flat shoes 
are required for this experience. No sandals, open-toe or open-heel shoes will be permitted. You will forfeit 
the entire price of your event if you no-show or cancel within two days of your reservation. Offer is subject to 
availability, change or termination without notice and Disney Vacation Club Membership should not be 
purchased in reliance upon the confirmed availability, renewal or extension of this offer. This offer cannot be 
combined with any other discount or promotion. 
 
This is a promotional email. If you do not want to receive future commercial emails at this email address from 
Disney Vacation Development, Inc. (1390 Celebration Boulevard, Celebration, Florida 34747), or other 
Disney entities, that advertise or promote Disney Vacation Club products or services, click here.  
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